TO: All Drivers

FROM: Arrowhead Transfer, Inc.

SUBJECT: TRANSPORTATIONOF 1.1,1.2,1.3 & 1.5 EXPLOSIVES

If you are dispatched with a container containing any amount of 1.1, 1.2, 1.3 or 1.5 Explosives ,
you must have the following documents prior to starting the trip.

. A copy of the original shipping papers

. A written route plan

. Hazmat Safety Permit

. Hazardous Materials Safety Permit Communications Log

. Written instructions with telephone numbers to call in the event of any accident or delay

. A copy of FMCSR PART 397

If for any reason the dispatcher has not provided all of the above documents, you cannot accept the
dispatch until these documents are given to you. In addition, the dispatcher will discuss with you the
provisions of FMCSR PART 397 and FMCSR 385.415(c)(1) as they relate to transportation of 1.1,
1.2, 1.3 & 1.5 Explosives prior to your dispatch.

Driver(s) will be required to sign a copy of the Driver Acknowledgement form indicating that they
received and understood these documents and instructions.

If you have any questions on the above, contact your supervisor.



